First Congregational.

Location, northeast corner of Washington and Tenth streets. Rev. J. K. McLean, Pastor; residence, east side of Washington street, between Tenth and Eleventh.

This church was organized December 9th, 1860, with a membership of seventeen persons. The Rev. George Pierson, of the Brooklyn Presbyterian Church, officiated as pastor until May 6th, 1861, when the Rev. George Mooar was called to the pastorate, and continued in charge until May, 1872, when the present pastor arrived. At present there are about two hundred and sixty communicants.

The society, which has charge of the finances of the church, was organized January 7th, 1861. In the following September they purchased a block of land bounded by Broadway, Washington, Tenth and Eleventh streets, for \$1,400, one-half of which they sold during the present year for the sum of \$65,000.

The church edifice was dedicated June 8th, 1862, and cost, including furniture, \$11,345. In 1867 the building was enlarged at an expense of \$3,500, and in 1868 a chapel erected at an additional cost of \$2,500. In the Spring of 1872 the church and chapel were removed, enlarged and refitted, at an expense of \$8,000.

The Sunday School connected with the church was organized in December, 1860. It has average attendance of two hundred and fifty-five teachers and scholars, and a library of eight hundred and sixty volumes. Meets at one o'clock, P. M. Superintendent, Amasa Pratt. The church has under its control two branch Sunday Schools, viz., the Mission, located on Second street, near Washington, organized in 1868, with an attendance of about one hundred and fifty, Superintendent, T. F. Bacon, and the Temescal, located on Telegraph Avenue, organized in 1871, with an attendance of forty, Superintendent, Israel W. Knox.

Church Officers—T. B. Bigelow, R. E. Cole, E. P. Flint and T. L. Walker, Deacons; W. K. Rowell, Clerk and Treasurer.

Second Congregational.

Location, southeast corner of Wood and Goss streets, Oakland Point. Rev. David B. Gray, Pastor; residence, west side of Campbell street, between Lincoln and Seward.

This church was organized May 31st, 1868, with a membership of nine persons. The Rev. Eli Corwin was installed pastor, in November, 1868, and resigned January 1st, 1870, when the present pastor acted as stated supply until installed August 9th, 1870. Number of communicants, June, 1872, fifty.

The edifice occupied by this congregation was dedicated August 31st, 1868, and cost, including lot, about \$4,500.

The Sunday School connected with the church was organized August 12th, 1867. It has an attendance of one hundred and forty teachers and scholars, and a library of three hundred volumes. Meets at half-past twelve o'clock, P. M.; Superintendent, W. H. Craig.